College of Southern Idaho

ASCSI Student Senate Meeting

July 10, 2009

Presiding – President Lacey Haggan

Conducting (Chair) – Vice President Blake Lawson

- ~ Call to Order- **4:30pm**
- ~Attendance- Everyone Present
- ~ Guests- none
- ~ Approval of Senate Meeting Minutes June 5, 2009-
 - *Moved by: Senator Barton
 - *Unanimously Passed

Old Business

~Constitutional Convention-

This is postponed until August 7th.

~Resolution #1-

Resolution #1 was approved to do a provisionary budget before the set deadline of July 1st.

- ~Week of Welcome-Senator Felix will be leaving for Mexico at the end of the week. There are sign-up sheets that will go around so you can sign up to help with Wow Week, which is the first week's celebration of school. Every committee must have a booth with giveaways.
- ~Approve New Senator- Senator Zephir has resigned from Senate to pursue his academics more intensely. *Courtney Hiersche* is the Executive Councils recommendation for the open position.
 - *Moved by: Senator Barton
 - *Seconded by: Senator Linda Jam
 - *Passed with Majority Vote
- ~Budget- Budget finalization passed
 - *Moved by: Senator Lopez
 - *Seconded by: Senator Felix
 - *Unanimously Passed
- ~Position Description- President Haggan made position descriptions for each senator. Please review your description. This will give you a better understanding for what your job entails.

New Business

~Next Meeting August 7, 2009- We will call you when the day gets closer to let you know what the plan is. If you are unable to attend please contact a member of the Executive Council A.S.A.P.

Vice President Report – Vice President Lawson

- -Thank you for your patience with the budget. You were all active and we got it done.
- -Let's give President Haggan, Senator Felix, Senator Barton, and Advisor Stanley a round of applause for all their hard work with the editing of the Constitution.
- -We're going to have a lot of fun tonight at the retreat!

President Report - President Haggan

- -Thank you all for coming! I loved your participation preparing this years budget! You had interest and a passion for what you were doing!
- -There are cupcakes for birthdays! Thank you Senator Alma Jam for helping prepare all of the food!
- -Make sure that when you go home you are reviewing the position descriptions. I worked really hard on them and know they will benefit you all.

Advisor Report – Dean Graydon Stanley

- -I'm sorry that I won't be able to attend the Cruise Ship dinner. I will be attending a funeral
- -Thank you Senator Barton for coming in to help with the Constitution. That was really going above and beyond.
- -Thank you President Haggan for typing up the position description!
- -Treasurer Rono, excellent job on the revision and the spread sheet!
- -It was great having everyone represent their committees! You were all well prepared!
- -Drive safe tonight and we look forward to seeing you all soon!

Adjournment:

Moved by: Senator Kutambula Seconded by: Senator Barton

Adjourned: 4:54pm